DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982

Fowe: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Contact details for travelling party [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 3:51:00 PM

LEX 11649

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Many thanks S 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 3:50 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Ce:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ddfat.gov.au>

Subject: Contact details for travelling party [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi® 2@ phone numbers as discussed.

Australian Delegation

The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Attorney-General

Mr Mathew Jose

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Chief of Staff, Office of the Attorney-General

Ms Katherine Jones PSM .
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Secretary, Attorney-General's Department

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Strategy and Governance Branch
Attorney General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

® Phone:s 22(1)(@)(ii)) | Mob:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
<Email s 22(1)(a)(ii)@ag.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute
waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Ralph King; s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Current Program - AG Visit to Israel
Date: Monday, 30 September 2024 5:51:00 PM
Attachments: S 33(a)(iii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc's 22(1)(a)(ii) Vliddle East Branch DFAT

Please find attached the current version of the program to assist your pre-briefing of the
Attorney-General tomorrow. Since we last spoke we have had the confirmation of two additional
meetings:

s47C(1)

Visit Reporting/Records of Conversation

Noting Post’s limited resources, we plan to write a cable summarising the visit and Records of
Conversation for only the following meetings: s 47C(1)

Security

Noting current events | recommend the travelling party download the following applications on

their devices before the trip:
o S47E(d)

e Tzofar (Red Alert) — This is the application that provides real time updates on
missiles/drones/etc — We can configure the settings once they get here so they only
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receive alerts for events in the locations that they will be travelling.

Chat tomorrow
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Deputy Head of Mission

Australian Embassy, Israel
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | M s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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LEX 11649

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Ralph King
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024[SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 30 September 2024 1:18:10 PM
OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Apologies for not getting back to you on that earlier email. S 33(@)(ii)

s 47C(1)

If Desk has views on this please let me know. Other meetings remain TBA.
s 47C(1)

s 22(0@ (s organising half a day in the OPTs as well.
Any other questions please let me know.

Apologies for any typos - wrote this quick on the phone.

Best
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(@)(i) (@dfat.gov.au>
Date: Monday 30 September 2024 at 10:51:43
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To: S 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au>, S 22(1)(a)(ii)
_ (wdfat.gov.au> }
Ce: "S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, s 22(1)(a)(ii)

(@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47C(1)

Thanks again,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 5:28 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Current program for the dialogue.

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 11:31:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Many thanks S 22(1)(@)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:30 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morningS 22(1)(@)(i)

Please see passport details below, as requested

The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP
Australian Attorney-General
s 47F(1)

Mr Mathew Jose
Chief of Staff to the Attorney-General
s 47F(1)

Ms Katherine Jones

Secretary of the Attorney-General’s Department
s 47F(1)

Please let me know if you require any additional information

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director

Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support
Strategy and Governance Branch
Attorney-General’s Department

Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Mobile:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au | www.ag.gov.au
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 1:00 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
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Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

With apologies if this was in another email, but can you send through all the passport numbers
(yellow highlight below refers).

Best
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(b)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)@)()

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP_
Date: Thursday, 26 September 2024 4:48:50 AM

Attachments: S 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Good morning s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thank you for your email.

Below is my updated passport details.
| have also attached passport bio page and their current booked flight details.

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

Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii)  Mobile:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au | www.ag.gov.au

cid:image004.jpg@01D41085.DD0B3120

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 8:32 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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H's 22(1)(a)(ii)

Could you advise which of these passports are diplomatic and which are official?

Best

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:30 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Visit by Australian Attorney-General - The Hon Mark Dreyfus KC MP

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good morning S 22(1)(2)(ii)
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

Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Mobile:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au | www.ag.gov.au
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 1:00 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

a

LEX 11649

.Z20OV.au>

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

s 33(h)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Attorney-General’s visit to Tel Aviv, Israe_
Date: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 8:09:59 AM

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

| just wanted to reach out and thank you very much for your work in support of the
Attorney-General’s intended travel to Ramallah and hospitality in hosting a meal with the travelling

party.

Although the trip has ultimately been cancelled due to the security situation and the Dialogue
consequently being called off, | know there has been a lot of work done in preparation. While it’s
disappointing to not see it all come to fruition, | think we can claim success in having constructed a
quite full agenda in a very limited time in some quite extreme circumstances.

Please also extend my thanks to any other staff involved in the background — we’ve felt so well
supported over the past couple of weeks, from both Posts and the IGTF.

Our thoughts are with you - | hope you remain safe and that the situation will ease very quickly.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Director | Strategy and Governance Branch
Attorney General's Department
3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600
& Phone:s 22(1)(@)(ii) | Mob:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
P<Email: ?_?2(1)(8) @ag.gov.au

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dJat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 4:23 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Attorney-General’s visit to Tel Aviv, Israe! ||| Gz

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22(1)(a)(ii)
Good talking to you earlier.
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s 47C(1)

Happy to discuss further at your convenience.

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Australian Representative

Occupied Palestinian Territories

Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(1)(a)(ii)
ramallah.mission.gov.au

Twitter | Facebook

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:21 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> (a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Attorney-General’s visit to Tel Aviv, Israe! ||| G

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Good morning and team

Thank you for your email.

s 47C(1), s 47E(d)
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Please let me know if you require any additional information.

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

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 11:07 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> (a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Attorney-Generals visit to Tel Aviv, Israel _

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear S 22(1)(@)(i)

It was lovely to speak with you and®*”®“this morning to hear further information about the AG’s
planned visit to Israel from 5 to 11 October 2024. As mentioned in our meeting today, | wanted to
flag up front that this visit falls between Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur which may impact availability
of some interlocutors. Following on from today’s discussion we have stepped out some initial
guestions below.

Happy to discuss any of them further.
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Chargé d’affaires

Australian Embassy, Israel
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) M s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47C(1)

s 33(a)(iii)
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s 47C(1)
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 8:31 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Attorney-Generals visit to Tel Aviv, Israel[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thank you for your prompt reply.

It would be great ifs 22(1)(a)(ii) and | could meet with you to discuss the Attorney-General’s plans to
visit Israel on 5 to 11 October 2024.

Is 4pm AEST today suitable to meet? | presume this would be s 47E(d)

To provide you with some background, this visit was only confirmed this morning, so below is an
overview of the information we have received so far.

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

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 2:21 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Attorney-Generals visit to Tel Aviv, Israel[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow
guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

We at post would be happy to discuss the visit you are planning for the AG to Israel. We can be
available today any time from 3:30 AEST if you wish to chat this afternoon.

In advance of any discussion, grateful if you could send through details or the visit at this stage: dates,
purpose, initial plans, etc.

Best

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Date: Thursday 19 September 2024 at 07:01:45

To: "s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Attorney-Generals visit to Tel Aviv, Israel [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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Hi Team, grateful Post could reach out to AGDs on the below visit.

Israel-Gaza Taskforce
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:55 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: Attorney-Generals visit to Tel Aviv, Israel
Good afternoon team

The Attorney-General’s department is currently organising a visit for the Attorney-General to Tel-Aviv,
Israel.

Are you able to provide contact emails of your staff, located at post in Tel-Aviv, to assist us in
coordinating this visit.

Happy to discuss, if you have any further questions.

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director

Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support

Strategy and Governance Branch

Attorney-General’s Department

Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii)  Mobile:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au | www.ag.gov.au

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not
constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail
or attachments.
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Ralph King

Subject: RE: Car service - Leadership Dialogue - details so fa_
Date: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 4:11:00 PM

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

| hope you are well.s 47E(d)

Post would absorb all but the driver
overtime costs. Overtime applies to any work conducted outside the standard hours listed below.
Different overtime rates apply to public holidays and weekends. Once the program starts to come
together we will be able to provide a more accurate quote. The overtime rates are below.

Best

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Standard working hours (outside of which overtime is paid):
7:45am — 4:30pm Monday and Tuesday

8:00am — 4:30pm Wednesday and Thursday

8:00am — 1:00pm Friday

Overtime rates applicable to the visit dates (per driver/per hour):
4 and 5 Oct - ILS 161 (approx. AUD 67.69)
6to 10 Oct —ILS 120.78 (AUD 50.77)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:23 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(i) @ag.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Car service - RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far_

Good morning® 22(1)(2)(ii)

Thank you for booking our delegations accommodation.

lam | able to be provided with a approx cost for a car service for the delegation to be transported to
and from events and meetings during their 6 days visit from approx 0830 to 1800 each day.

Happy to discuss, if you have any questions.

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director

Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support

Strategy and Governance Branch

Attorney-General’s Department

Phones 22(1)(a)(ii)  Mobile:ss 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au | www.ag.gov.au
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From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 11:10 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks again for the conversation this morning. Just a brief update on our end.

s 47C(1), s 33(a)iii)

Chat tomorrow no doubt.

Best

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 3:26 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; Jones,

Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
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Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far_

Good evening, all

The program for Israel is beginning to take shape, or at least have some substance! I'd like to extend
my thanks to Post for their advice and support, particularly in helping to identify and arrange meeting
opportunities.

I'll start to put activities into a day/morning/afternoon format and add more granularity as timing
becomes clearer. Those activities as yet unscheduled or not confirmed I'll leave as a list for now, with
notes on timing where applicable. Please see the attached document for current state of play.

s 22(1)(a)(in) Post has made some further suggestions for meetings to round out the
Attorney-General’s program — grateful for your consideration and advice, please:

s 33(a) (i)
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s 33(a)(iii)

We will continue to work with Post to further define the schedule, noting that the timing of the visit
during the High Holiday period in Israel may make it more challenging to secure some meetings.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss any aspect.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 10:11 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; Jones,
Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far_

Good morning, all

S 47F(1) sent another revised version later last evening, but there is only one change (highlighted in
the attached document) which looks to be correcting a typo.

s 47C(1)

The organisers are also still seeking Mr Dreyfus’ bio and photo, | believe for inclusion in the Dialogue
program.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss, or if it would be helpful to set up a meeting today.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 22 September 2024 7:42 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; Jones,
Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Ce: [s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Leadership Dialogue - details so far ||| G0

Good evening, all

Please see below additional schedule details received this evening from S 47F()

In particular, | note Mr Dreyfus is listed for a keynote address on Day 2 of the Dialogue.

s 47C(1)

124 of 281



DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11649

s 47C(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support
Attorney General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

Phone: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Mob:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii)) @ag.gov.au

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Date: Friday 20 September 2024 at 16:25:00
To: "s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>, "Jones,
Katherine" <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Cc: "[s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>, S 22(1)(a)(ii)
(E_:Qag.govla u>,S 22(1)(3_)(“) (’g‘}ag.go\/.a u>,S 22(1)(3_)(“)
ag.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>, "s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far_
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Late input from Ramallah post for suggested meetings — we will look into these further:

s 47C(1)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 4:20 PM

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

Dear all, please see below latest update/roundup on travel plans.

Second update — as at 3pm, Friday 20/9.

s 47C(1)
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s47C(1)

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 12:09 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc: Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
ag.gov.au>

Subject: Leadership Dialogue - details so far ||| Gz
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Good evening, S 22(1)(a)(ii)
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
® Phone: (5 22(1)(@)(i)  Mob:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

b<Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au
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
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: For TLV and RML Review - Briefing for AG Visit to Israel [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 11:44:30 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thanks for the email.
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

| have reconfigured access for Posts and so the briefing materials should be accessible at
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Appreciate (in advance) everyone’s assistance.

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
ps 22(1)(a)(ii) [M's 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:41 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>;

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For TLV and RML Review - Briefing for AG Visit to Israel [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Many thanks. Some of us are having difficulty opening that folder. While | have managed to open
it there are no documents in there that | can see.

Can you have a look at the settings?

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
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Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: For TLV and RML Review - Briefing for AG Visit to Israel [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Dear Post Tel Aviv and Ramallah Colleagues

Hope you’re all doing well (or as best as can be) over in the Holy Land.

Desk has been working on briefing for the AG’s upcoming visit to Israel (see AGD tasking email
below and draft program attached).

We are coordinating DFAT briefing for the visit and have also led on some briefing items (see
table below). Grateful for your review of the briefing material (items highlighted in yellow
below), with any comments or amendments in tracked changes.

Products we have drafted (along with some off-shelf items we sent to AGD yesterday) are saved
in® 22(1)(@)(in) You should all have access to
this folder and the live links to the docs in the table below.

Appreciate your review and input to requested briefing by OOB tomorrow 26 September 2024
AEST (if possible).

s 47E(d)
Thank you very much.

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
ps 22(1)(a)(ii) M s 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

132 of 281



DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11649

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 1:53 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@pmc.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au>; S 22(1)
@oni.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>(fi)(“)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)

@ag.gov.au>

Subject: Request for briefing input by COB Wednesday 25/9 - Upcoming AG travel to Israel
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Good afternoon all

s 33(a)(iii)

Input requested

s 33(a)(iii) , we will instead be
preparing three general thematic briefs containing TPs and background by subject matter, as
below. Templates for these briefs are attached. Once the Attorney’s agenda is finalised, we will
use these thematic briefs to compile specific meeting briefs.

The below issues are suggestions only, and any other points you think are relevant to the visit
would be highly appreciated. If there are particular issues you think will be engaged in meetings
with any of the people or organisations listed above, happy for this input to go in the thematic
briefs with a comment for our visibility. PM&C and ONI colleagues — you’ll note | haven’t asked
for any specific input from your agencies, but please feel free to contribute input as you see fit.

s 47C(1), s 33(a)(iii)
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s 47C(1), s 33(a)\iii)

s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)

With apologies for the short timeframe, we are seeking input by COB tomorrow into the

attached templates. Very happy to chat if any of this raises questions or concerns, so please feel
free to give me a ring.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director

Counter-Terrorism Policy and Engagement Section | Attorney-General’s Department
P:s22(D)(@)(ii)) M:s 22(1)(a)(ii) Es 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au
Indigenous signature block 3

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does

not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the
e-mail or attachments.
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 30 September 2024 7:04:58 AM

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(i

That’s great, thanks for the update, ) I'll pass that along right away.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 1:30 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024[SEC=0FFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow
guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Many thanks. Will talk about other developments in the program tomorrow but | wanted to let
you know that we have two more meetings confirmed: s 33(a)(iii)

You should develop meeting briefs for these engagements. May be worthwhile
consulting with DFAT on elements of them as well.

Speak tomorrow.

Best

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Date: Sunday 29 September 2024 at 13:28:24

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: "s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Latest Update Leadership Dialogue 2024 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please see latest program attached - it seems to have shifted around quite a bit.
Happy to discuss
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
OFFICIAL

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 3:08:00 PM

OFFICIAL

Secretary’s Office

Let me know when works within the Secretary’s schedule for a discussion on this visit. | can be
available on my mobile/WhatsApp/WebEx — whatever is preferred. My diary is open tomorrow
morning. | can also speak over the weekend if that is the Secretary’s preference. If tomorrow,

any time after 15:30 AEST would work best.

Cheers

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Chargé d’affaires

Australian Embassy, Israel
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) M s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
[s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Secretary

Nice to hear from you. We had a constructive discussion wit
forward to working with you and the team going forward.

b 2@

@ag.gov.au>;

this morning and we look

Very happy to speak with you over the coming days and | will work with your office to find a

suitable time.

Look forward to meeting in a few weeks.

Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Chargé d’affaires

Australian Embassy, Israel
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:33 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello S 22(1)(@)(ii)

| understand that you are acting HoM while Ralf King is on leave. As you would now know, the
Attorney-General Mark Dreyfus is attending the Leadership Dialogue at the beginning of
October. | will accompany the AG (as will his chief of staff Mat Jose).

| wanted to line up a call with you over the next few days to discuss the trip and discuss options
for other meetings while we are there.

I've copied my office and they will reach out to find a time.
Look forward to meeting you in a few weeks.

Regards

Katherine

Katherine Jones

Secretary

Attorney-General's Department
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
Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 3:01:54 PM
OFFICIAL
Noted, thank you.
OFFICIAL
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 10:00 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s47C(1)
Best
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:36 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks® 2?M@0 'm trying to wrangle today’s notes into a cohesive message for the AG’s office —

a number of gaps are still evident!

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Talk soon
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
OFFICIAL
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 9:24 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 1:29 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - AG visit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening, *““it was lovely to speak with you today.

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

& Phone: S 22(1)(a)(ii) Mob: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

<Email: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 8:10 PM
To: Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;
[Secretary Office] <SecretaryOffice.DL@ag.gov.au>
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

Nice to hear from you. We had a constructive discussion with *““®“this morning and we look
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
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) y@ag.gov.au>;
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

To: s 22(1)(@)(in

Cc: Ralph King; Protocol and Visits; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Re: Leadership Dialogue - details 5o far

Date: Friday, 27 September 2024 2:21:51 PM

Thanks 3 2@ quch appreciated.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support
Attorney General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii) Mob:S 22(1)(@)(i)

Email:s 22(1)(a)(i) @ag.gov.au

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Date: Friday 27 September 2024 at 19:50:51

To:'s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Ce: "Ralph King" <Ralph.King(@dfat.gov.au>s 22 li aiiiii @ag.gov.au>, 's 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>,s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

[ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content s safe.

u S 22(1)(a)(i)
s 47C(1), s 47E(d)

Best regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Management)/SAO & Consu
Australian Embassy, Tel Aviv

Tls221)()i)  Fls22)@)(Gi) M ls 22(1)(a)(i) E 5 22(1)(a)(@dfat.gov.au
Website | israel. embassy.gov.au Facebook | Australia in Israel Twitter |

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging,

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 12:03 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph King@dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.aus;s 22(1)(a)(i) @ag.gov.au>
I

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

Hiagain S 22(1)(3)(”)
s 47C(L), s 47E(d)

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 5:18 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat gov.au>
Ceis 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph King@dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far|
His 22(1)(thank you for the updates, please see response in red below.
‘We will forward any further updates over the weekend — likewise if you have anything further please send through and feel free to contact me at any point.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 11:39 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Ces 22(1)(@)(i) (@dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Leadership Dialogue - details so far
[
s 22(1)()(ii)

Could you please provide copies of the passport bio page and Israeli visas for all of the travelling party when possible. Additionally | have seen the flight times in previous emails but | cannot see the flight numbers - could you please
send them through (apologies if | have missed them in a previous email).

Some other questions on administrative arrangements:

s 47C(1), s 47E(d)
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s 47C(1), s 47E(d)

Apologies for any messy formatting above - | have written this on my phone.

Chat tomorrow

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: 's 22(1)(a)(ii) @aggov.au>

Date: Wednesday 25 September 2024 at 09:21:23

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, 's 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, "Ralph King" <Ralph.King@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

Thankss 22(1)(the AGO has agreed to thes 33(a)(iii) security and time permitting.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
I

Froms 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 12:51 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) (@dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph King@dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

Hi's 22(1)(a)(ii)

A few updates from us here at the end of the day:

s 33(a)(iii)

Will chat tomorrow no doubt — | will be in meetings till about 6pm AEST.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:57 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far _

Thankss 22(1) much appreciated

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 11:10 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Cce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Ralph King <Ralph.King@dfat gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

[ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content i safe.

s 22(1)(a)(i)
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

Tois 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.auz;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; Jones, Katherine <Katherine Jones@ag.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far
Good evening, all
The program for Israel is beginning to take shape, or at least have some substance! I'd like to extend my thanks to Post for their advice and support, particularly in helping to identify and arrange meeting opportunities.

I'll start to put activities into a day/morning/afternoon format and add more granularity as timing becomes clearer. Those activities as yet unscheduled or not confirmed I'll leave as a list for now, with notes on timing where
applicable. Please see the attached document for current state of play.

s 22(1)(a)(ii) Post has made some further suggestions for meetings to round out the Attorney-General’s program ~ grateful for your consideration and advice, please:

s 33(a)(iii)

‘We will continue to work with Post to further define the schedule, noting that the timing of the visit during the High Holiday period in Israel may make it more challenging to secure some meetings.
Please let me know if you would like to discuss any aspect.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
[ ]

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 10:11 AM

Tos 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>s 22(1)(a)(ii) (@ag.gov.au>; Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>
Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govau>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far | N } EEEEEN

Good morning, all
S 47F(1) sent another revised version later last evening, but there is only one change (highlighted in the attached document) which looks to be correcting a typo.

If possible, it would be very helpful to finalise which sessions Mr Dreyfus will attend, based on this more detailed program, particularly whether he will wish to take up the keynote speaking slot. This will enable us to quickly task line
areas for briefing/speech notes, to advise the organisers of his availability and enable Post to schedule other meetings and activities with more certainty.

The organisers are also still seeking Mr Dreyfus’ bio and photo, | believe for inclusion in the Dialogue program.
Please let me know if you would like to discuss, or if it would be helpful to set up a meeting today.

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(i)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 22 September 2024 7:42 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>; Jones, Katherine <Katherine Jones@ag.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Leadership Dialogue - details so far _

Good evening, all
Please see below additional schedule details received this evening froms 47F(1)

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

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 26!

Phones 22(1)(a)(ii) Mob:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Emails 22()@)(1) @ag.gov.au

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Date: Friday 20 September 2024 at 16:25:00

To:'s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govau>, 's 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>, "Jones, Katherine" <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>, 's 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>,s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>,s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govau>s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far | N R RESSN

Late input from Ramallah post for suggested meetings — we will look into these further:

s 47C(1)

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 4:20 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) (@ag.gov.au>; Jones, Katherine <Katherine Jones@ag.gov.au>

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii) ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @aggovau>s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Leadership Dialogue - details so far | N | A kN ANAREEN

Dear all, please see below latest update/roundup on travel plans.

Second update — as at 3pm, Friday 20/9.

s 47C(1)

LEX 11649

@ag.gov.au>,'s 22(1)(a)(ii)

@ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s47C(1)

Kind regards

$22(1)

Froms 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 12:09 AM

To:s 22(1)(a)(il) @ag.gov.auz;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>
Ce: Jones, Katherine <Katherine.Jones@ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govau>;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.govs 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>;s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@ag.gov.aux;s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Subject: Leadership Dialogue - details so far

Good evening,s 22(1)(a)(ii)

I thought | would send an update on progress today. Following conversations witts 22(1)(amorning, | spoke withs 47F(1)

aid out the broad brushstrokes of the Dialogue agenda. He noted that they are in the process of
finalising the detailed program with the Israeli government and he hopes to send it early next week.

There are some details still to be clarified and we are seeking further information to aid briefing and logistics

s 47C(1)

Kind regards
s 22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Director | Ministerial Engagement and Executive Support

Attorney General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

& Phone:s 22(1)(a)(ii) Mobs 22(1)(a)(ii)
Email:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au

148 of 281



DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Stump speeches and briefing

Date: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 5:08:49 AM
Attachments: s 47E(d)

Biography - President of Israel - His Excellency Mr Isaac HERZOG.docx

s 47E(d)

LEX 11649

Dears 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please find attached and linked the following materials which will be of use for your briefing

pack:

s 47E(d)

e Biography of President of Israel — Isaac Herzog

e FM Wong’s Radio interview with ABC [contains positions on conflict and broader regional

tensions]

e Announcement of further humanitarian assistance to the region [contains latest
information and figures on our aid to date following 7 October]
e Explanation of Vote by our Ambassador to the UN following our abstention of the

Palestinian Observer Mission’s proposed resolution at the UN General Assembly [contains

some key policy positions]

e FM Wong's Speech to the Senate following 7 October attacks and Remarks to the

Australia-Israel Chamber of Commerce

As discussed over the phone, we will drip-feed any new statements published (following

delivery) by FM Wong at UNGA High-Level Week.
Please let me know if anything further is required.

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) | M s 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ag.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 10:55 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
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Subject: Stump speeches and briefing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi's 22(1)(a)(ii)

Would it be possible to please send through any relevant ‘stump’ speeches and current briefing
on Israel/Israel-Gaza etc, that would assist AGD to rapidly produce briefing to support the
Attorney-General’s travel next week?

We have asked our line areas to turn around the briefing in two days, so anything you could
supply early tomorrow (Tuesday) would be greatly appreciated.

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

><Email: S 22(1)(a)(i)) @ag.gov.au

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

Cc: s 22(1)(a)ralph King; S 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Thank you [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 4:39:18 AM

OFFICIAL
Dears 22(1)(a)(ii)

A simple thank you seems entirely inadequate for the huge amount of effort you and colleagues
have put in to facilitate our now defunct travel plans.

On both a professional and personal level, it has been an absolute pleasure to work with you. |
don’t feel we could have been any better supported, particularly given the extremely trying and
stressful circumstances you are enduring on the ground at the same time.

Would you please extend my sincere thanks to other staff who have contributed to the
arrangements as well, I'm sure there has been a lot of work behind the scenes.

If you have a trip home at some stage, it would be great to catch up for a coffee or a drink.

Please know we are thinking of the team at Post and your families and holding out the strongest
hope for an outbreak of peace at the earliest possible time.

Take care and please keep in touch

Warmest regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Strategy and Governance Branch
Attorney General's Department

3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

& Phone: S 22(1)(a)(ii) Mob: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
><Email: s 22(1)(a)(i)) @ag.gov.au

OFFICIAL
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error,

that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in
respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

To:

Subject: Attorney-General"s visit to Tel Aviv - accommodation bookings [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 23 September 2024 2:24:25 PM

Attachments: Booking confirmation - Dreyfus.pdf

Booking confirmation - Jones.pdf
Booking confirmation - Jose.pdf

OFFICIAL

H 'S 22(1)(@)(i)
With thanks to s 2?M@ please see hotel booking confirmations attached.

With the party likely to reach the hotel by late morning on 4 October, we have secured early
check-in for each room at a charge of 50% of the nightly rate (standard check-in time being
3pm).

The hotel has kindly confirmed late check-out on 10 October at no extra charge.
For inclusion in your next exchange with s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Best,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
First Secretary (Management)/SAO & Consul
Australian Embassy, Tel Aviv

T|s 22(1)(a)(ii) F|s 22(1)(a)(ii) M | s 22(1)(a)(ii) E|s22(1) @dfat.gov.au
Website | israel.embassy.gov.au Facebook | Australia in Israel Twitter | @AusAmblsrael

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present

and emerging.
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